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Company: Spr in t  -F lor ida,  Incorporated 

charges i n  olrder t o  implement emergency t a r i f f  t o  a s s i s t  
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CCA Official Document. . . 8/18/2004 9:47 AM 9:47 AM 

From: 
Sent: 
'TO : 
Subject: 

Beth Keating 
Wednesday, August 18,2004 9:19 AM 
Beth Salak; Kay Flynn 
RE: 040864-TL 

Yep 

-----Original Message----- 
From:, Beth Salak 
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2004 8:58 AM 
To: Kay Flyrhn 
'Cc: Beth Keating 
Subject: RE: 040864-TL 

ok by me. 

- - - - - C) r i g i n a I Message - - - - - 
From:: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Wednlesday, August 18, 2004 '8:27 AM 
'To: Beth Sallak; Beth Keating 
Subject: 040864-TL 

I changed the docket t i t le somewhat. Is this okay: 

Request by Sprint-Florida, Incorporated for waiver o f  certain charges in order t o  implement emergency 
tariff to  assist customers impacted by Hurricane Charley, effective 8/17/04. 

1 



- 
CCA Official Filing. 
8/20/20014 10:48 AM******** *********** **MatiIda Sanders***l 

Matilda Sanders 8/10 -Fc,F 
From: 
Sent: 

Subject: 
-To: 

Carolyn Craig 
Friday, August 20, 2004 10:49 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Piilth: 040864ord.doc 

8/20/2004 10:48:00 AM 
Docket Numlher: 040864-TL 

Order Granting Request for Waiver to Implement Emergency Tariff 


